AMANDA M. WOJCIECHOWSKI

TEACHER

PROFILE

Driven professional with valuable experience in teaching roles within diverse

environments. Highly established with proven success delivering detailed and assets-based lessons to wide array of students in online and in-person settings. Strong ability to enhance understanding of content through interactive and simple teaching sessions. Skilled at operating within team and holding lead position as well with advanced interpersonal skills.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Tailored Tutoring & Progress Tracking
- UDL-aligned Curriculum Planning & Design
- Online Teaching & Learning
- Special Needs Education
- ESL Lesson Plans
- Technology Integration & Optimization
- Academic Assessments & Projects
- Teacher-parent Communications
- Interdisciplinary Teaching Methods

EDUCATION

Masters in Teaching and Learning (June 2023)

High Tech High GSE

Masters in Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages, 2020

Arizona State University

Bachelor in French & International Studies, 2018

San Diego State University

CERTIFICATIONS

- Multiple Subjects Credential, HTH GSE
- Single Subject: French, UCR (July 2022)
- TESL/TEFL, SDSU

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Teaching Resident, 2021 to Present High Tech High Elementary Mesa, San Diego, California

Creating positive learning environments and providing the best learning conditions for all students. Committed to meeting the needs of our evolving educational system by bringing together my expertise in second language acquisition and my passion for deeper learning and social justice to encourage the development of cultural intelligence and critical thinking.

- Created and maintained a friendly, engaging, and welcoming environment
- Engaged in 900+ hours of creating and teaching student-centered, inclusive, and authentic projects

Academic Coach / Spanish Co-teacher / CABE Coordinator, 2021

High Tech High Media Arts, San Diego, California

Coached high school aged students in need of academic assistance. Ensure IEP objectives are being met. Collate thorough lesson plans for all Spanish levels and deliver coherent teachings to ensure students are well-equipped with necessary tools to succeed. Host parent-coach conferences and setup outreach programs to uplift communities. Translate English/Spanish communications

- Offered meticulous lessons for Spanish and special education students.
- Attended various personal development events including Culturally Responsive Teaching for Multilingual Learners: Tools for Equity.

Teacher, 2020 to Present

Preply, Remote/International

Delivered online and in-person lessons for ESL, French, Spanish, and other general subjects. Taught diverse range of individuals locally and internationally. Assigned homework, graded tests, and documented progress for students of all ages.

- Developed expertise inremote/distance teaching and enhanced ability to form robust connections with students online.
- Created both academic and conversational content for my lessons.

EFL Teacher, 2019 to 2020

Ellen Langer Institute Asia, Suwon, South Korea

Planned comprehensive lessons for students; created teaching materials and plans. Conducted assessments to determine best learning approach for students. Prepared homework and assigned to students to enhance understanding. Formulated quarterly progress reports for parents.

- Gained valuable experience teaching abroad, fully immersed in culture and surroundings.
- Advanced expertise through experience with children k-12 as well TA role at San Diego State University through TEFL certification program.

LANGUAGES

Spanish, Native French, Fluent

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Information's Training and Education Intern, 2020

Humankind, Drinkcoach (remote), London, England

- Analyzed and communicated data based on heatmapping
- Information's training support for Drinkcoach clients

Service-Learning ESL Instructor, 2018

Tsinghua University, Beijing, China

- Used technology to develop interactive teaching activities
- Provided language lesson plans that supported various learning-styles